To: FCC, OET

From: Sychip Inc.

Re: Class II Permissive change to Sychip Grant FCC ID: QPUWLANG060SD

Date: January 10, 2006
To whom it may concern,

The purpose of this letter is to authorize Palm Inc. to file a Class II Permissive change
application to the above Sychip grant to allow the Sychip SDIO IEEE802.11 B card to be used
in a co-located transmitter configuration with the Palm Inc Treo 700W phone (FCC ID:
O8FJIMI)

A Class II permissive change to the Treo 700 grant was filed by Palm Inc and approved by the

Commission recently. This permissive change is being filed in accordance with FCC policy of
having both transmitters in a co-located configuration be approved for use in such a
configuration.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact Paul Prudhomme at 972-202-8893.
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Paul Prudhomme
SyChip Inc.



